

Matthew S. Eggleton

Address and telephone number available upon request
e-mail: matt@eggleton.net

Objectives

I aim to utilize my education and experience in human geography, intelligence analysis, and leadership toward affecting positive change upon the community and nation. I always strive to make a positive and lasting impact on the people that I have the opportunity to lead and learn with.

Education

Ph.D. Student, Geography, (70 of 72 hrs completed), University at Buffalo, The State University of New York; GPA: 3.90, 2004-present, scheduled graduation: Spring 2012.

M.A. Geography, Appalachian State University, Boone, NC; GPA: 3.97, 2003.

B.S. Geography, Excelsior College (formerly Regents College), Albany, NY; GPA: 3.33, 2002.

A.A.S. Intelligence and Imagery Analysis, Community College of the Air Force, AL; 1989.

Graduate with Regents Diploma, Kenmore West Senior High School, Kenmore, NY; 1983.

Work History

2008-Present – Chief, Intelligence Security Cooperation Programs Branch (GG-14, Defense Intelligence Agency Civilian) – US Africa Command; Stuttgart, Germany. Provide direction and oversight of all intelligence education, training, conferences, and equipping programs and events toward providing the capacity building of Partner Countries.

2007-2008 – Deputy Chief; Intelligence Training, Readiness, and Exercises Branch (GG-13, Dept of Army Civilian) – US European Command; Stuttgart, Germany. Lead for planning, managing, and executing intelligence education and training for the entire Command. Coordinated knowledge sharing events to provide intelligence capacity building of Partner Countries.

2007-Present – Adjunct Professor – Bellevue University; Bellevue, Nebraska. Developed and teach courses in World Economic Geography, Global Cultures & Contemporary Issues, and Cultures in Conflict via distance learning. Courses are required for all students in BU's World Security and Strategic Studies program. Currently developing courses in Political and Military Geography.

2005-2007 – Intelligence Specialist & Lead Exercise Scenario Developer (GG-12, Dept of Air Force Civilian) – US Strategic Command; Offutt AFB, NE. Planned, developed, coordinated, and managed political-military scenarios for major Command exercises. Lead Scenario Developer and Intelligence Planner for GLOBAL THUNDER 07, USSTRATCOM's primary nuclear command and control exercise. Lead Scenario Developer and Intelligence Planner for GLOBAL LIGHTNING 07, part of the largest military exercise in the world for fiscal year 2007.

2004-2005 – Teaching Assistant – Multivariate Statistics for Geography, Department of Geography, University at Buffalo, The State University of New York; Buffalo, NY. Assisted in the instruction of a required multivariate geographic statistics course. Planned lessons, provided undergraduate and graduate students with individual instruction and lectured frequently.

2003-2004 – Interim Assistant Planner – Planning Department, City of Conover, NC. Developed and completed a land use study that inventoried the city's industrial sites, identified the underutilized, and summarized those industries at risk. Formally reported results to City Council in public forum. Presented research methodology, results, and potential for future research to the Annual Meeting of the Association of American Geographers in Denver, CO.

2002-2003 – Laboratory Instructor – Environmental Remote Sensing, Dept of Geography and Planning, Appalachian State University, Boone, NC. Constructed and instructed laboratories. Lectured on topics of specialization. Provided individual instruction upon request.

1996-2003 – President – Caldwell Locksmith Service, LLC, Lenoir, NC. Provided technical consultation to industrial, commercial, institutional, and residential customers in six counties. Acted as the primary point of contact for project management.

1993-1996 – Imagery Analysis Training Supervisor – USAF, Offutt AFB, NE. Supervised nine imagery analysts. Developed and managed the branch training program. Selected to present briefings to over 200 distinguished guests, including the Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff, congressional staff members, and the CINCSTRAT.

1992-1993 – Imagery Collections Manager – USAF, Osan AB, South Korea. Established and coordinated dissemination procedures in support of Seventh Air Force and US Forces Korea requirements. Developed and oversaw Battle Damage Assessment and imagery exploitation and analysis training for all analysts within the division.

1991-1992 – Imagery Analyst Shift Supervisor – USAF, Offutt AFB, NE. Supervised two imagery analysts. Exploited all-source imagery and wrote interpretation reports on the posture of foreign military forces, to include air, missile, and ground forces.

1990-1991 – Imagery Analyst Team Leader – Operations Desert Shield & Storm, Riyadh Air Base, Saudi Arabia. Led a team of imagery analysts deployed during operations Desert Shield and Desert Storm. Selected to brief several theater commanders and international dignitaries on time-sensitive intelligence items and imagery intelligence gathering methods employed during the conflict.

1988-1990 – Imagery Analyst Supervisor & Quality Assurance Specialist – USAF, Offutt AFB, NE. Reviewed and edited all branch imagery intelligence reports to ensure they were correct in format and content before being input into the Supplemental Phase Interpretation Report.

1986-1988 – Imagery Interpretation Specialist – USAF, Wiesbaden-Schierstein, West Germany. Entered high-interest imagery requirements from external agencies and ensured the mandatory requests were cross-referenced in the selective image dissemination system.

Leadership & Management Training

FrontLine (DIA), Financial Management of Intelligence (DIA-JMITC), Task-Oriented Group Facilitation Methods (ToP), Change Management (OPM), NSPS Performance Mgmt Training (OPM), NSPS Human Resource Training (OPM), Project Management (ASU), Effective Negotiations (LRC), Total Quality Mgmt (AU), Management by Objectives (AU), Empowerment, Communications, and Coaching (RJITF)

Computer Skills

Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Project, Access, etc.); Blackboard; HTML; ArcGIS; ArcView; ArcMap; ERDAS Imagine; SPSS; Corel Draw; Atlas.ti; & many geo-analysis programs.

Professional Organizations (current memberships)

Association of American Geographers, American Society for Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing, General Intelligence Training Council, Joint Force Intelligence Training Council, Community GEOINT Training Committee, and Gamma Theta Upsilon (Int'l Geographical Honor Society).

Top Secret SCI (SSBI) Security Clearance

Cleared for Top Secret information and granted access to Sensitive Compartmented Information based on a Single Scope Background Investigation. Most recently updated: June, 2007.